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Re: Eastern North Carolina Broadcasting Corporation
Call Sign: E990180
File No.: SES-ASG-20040120-00063

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Eastern North Carolina Broadcasting Corporation ("Eastern") it is
respectfully requested that the consummation date for the above referenced
assignment applications be extended until June 30, 2004 while the licensee awaits
Commission action on the pending assignment of license of the parent TV station.
Granting this extension request will allow Eastern to close all of the involved
transactions concurrently.

If there are any questions regarding this request, please contact Tracey Barton of
this office at (202) 457-7126, or the undersigned.

Very truly yours, __
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